

MINUTES  
DATE: Y/YB/

ALLISON VANHOLDER

PRESENT

JOSE HUANTE  
ASHLEY SALGADO

PRESENT  
PRESENT

ASHLEE JENKINS  
ANGELICA CORTEZ  
APRIL BLACKHAT  
BECKY COLEMAN  
AMANDA VASKOV

Secretary Harlan mentioned the following:

Wished everyone good health during this long winter.

Reminded the group to use their name during meetings so I can record accurate minutes based off the recording.

She is working on the Bowling Night event that will end up happening March 10.

She is looking forward to having leadership meetings in the future to get to know the other officers better.

Student Advocate Hathaway mentioned the following:

Reminded the group about the upcoming blood drive. Any SGA members can volunteer to help during the event.

\$100,000 drawing

Free Port of Subs

Pete Ludwig author event is coming up.

GBC emails will be used ONLY after the March 10 elections.

Has updated a calendar that we can use with those email addresses.

Is still working with Telescope Lanes to have a scheduled bowling night for March 10.

NONE.

Senator Castillo had nothing to report

Senator Fayal will be at the event for Pete Ludwig. He is working on ideas for the Winnemucca

